

UPL SCHEDULE OF PROPOSED ACTIVITIES:

13-04-23

Please note that the anticipated proposed activities for the next two weeks include:

Communication

- Continued communication with Authorities and Landowners.
- Continued engagement with health cohort and continued complaints and communication management.
- Internal discussions around operation and location of the scavenger wells.
- Discussions around 'end points' internally and with Authorities/landowners.
- Internal meeting to discuss geophysics and scope of proposed hydrogeological investigation.
- Further discussion around treatment plant discharge decision with DWS and JOC.
- Weekly Environmental toolbox talks to continue.
- Monthly report to be submitted (26th April).
- Water Technical Working Group meeting to be convened (early May).

Investigations

- Commencement of planning of hydrogeological investigation.
- Continued sampling/interpretation (PCD, tributary, estuary and beaches etc).
- Regular removal and recording of water from scavenger wells.
- Monitoring of Benthic macro invertebrates and bird surveys in estuary/shoreline environments
- Ghost crab transects on beach to continue
- Completion of estuarine transect sampling.

Activities

- Running of UV/O3 plant to obtain further samples for repeatability and to test add-on for removal of metals, and further tox testing.
- Continued maintenance of temporary stormwater management systems on site.
- Cleaning of ducts and sprinkler room to continue.
- Excess rainwater will be decanted from the ponds on the platform as and when required.
- PCD management will continue as required.
- Rehabilitation trials – on site and bench trials will continue.
- Meetings between Health Team to discuss Health Cohort Response to health report submitted in November.
- Continuation of GA application process for discharge.

Reporting

- Receipt of Geophysics interpretation report.
- Continued population of the Conceptual Site Model as information becomes available.
- Draft Sub slab report to be finalised and remediation options discussed.
- Draft lower wetland/tributary report to be produced for internal review.
- Development of EMPr for discharge.

We are urgently awaiting feedback from the JOC on the DRAP and Addendum 4 to the RAP (date indicated is now some time after the JOC meeting on the 15th March).

Please note that these are anticipated activities but changing situations may delay some activities and/or require others to be undertaken.